
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003   

NOTICE OF HEARING 
 
In accordance with Regulation 6(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, the 
Licensing Authority of Mid Suffolk District Council hereby gives notice that a hearing of a Sub-
Committee of the Authority’s Regulatory Committee has been arranged as set out above in order 
to determine the following application: 
 

Application to Vary a Premises Licence (Section 34) 
 
Applicant:   Elizabeth Holdings PLC 
Premises: The Limes Hotel, 99 High Street, Needham Market IP6 8DQ 
 

 
Please ensure that the attached ‘Attendance at Hearing Notice’ is completed and returned 
 

Sub-Committee Members 

1. Kathie Guthrie 
2. Esther Jewson 
3. Jill Wilshaw 

Reserve Members 
1. Elizabeth Gibson-Harries 
2. Julie Flatman 

 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 Page(s) 

1   ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN FOR HEARING  
 

 

2   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

3   TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY OR NON-
PECUNIARY INTEREST BY MEMBERS  
 

 

4   M/LASub/17/1 LICENSING ACT 2003 - HEARING TO DETERMINE  
AN APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - THE LIMES 
HOTEL, 99 HIGH STREET, NEEDHAM MARKET  
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 - 40 

COMMITTEE LICENSING ACT 2003  
SUB-COMMITTEE 

PLACE Giles Room - Endeavour 
House, 8 Russell Road, 
IPSWICH IP1 2BX 

DATE Monday, 26 February 2018  
at 10.30 am 

  

PLEASE NOTE START TIME OF MEETING 
 

Public Document Pack



 
Introduction to Public Meetings 

 
Babergh/Mid Suffolk District Councils are committed to Open Government.  The 
proceedings of this meeting are open to the public, apart from any confidential or exempt 
items which may have to be considered in the absence of the press and public. 
 
For more information about this meeting, including access arrangements and facilities for 
people with disabilities, please contact the Governance Officer on: 01473 296373 or Email: 
committees@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk   

 

 
Domestic Arrangements: 
 

 Toilets are situated opposite the meeting room. 

 Cold water is also available outside opposite the room. 

 Please switch off all mobile phones or turn them to silent. 
 

 
Evacuating the building in an emergency:  Information for Visitors: 
 
If you hear the alarm: 
 
1. Leave the building immediately via a Fire Exit and make your way to the Assembly 

Point (Ipswich Town Football Ground). 
 
2. Follow the signs directing you to the Fire Exits at each end of the floor. 
 
3. Do not enter the Atrium (Ground Floor area and walkways).  If you are in the Atrium 

at the time of the Alarm, follow the signs to the nearest Fire Exit. 
 
4. Use the stairs, not the lifts. 
 
5. Do not re-enter the building until told it is safe to do so. 

 

 

 
 

mailto:committees@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk


 MID SUFFOLK DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

From: Licensing Team Report Number: M/LASub/17/1 

To:  Licensing Act 2003   
 Sub-Committee 

Date of meeting: 26 February 2018 

 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 – HEARING TO DETERMINE AN APPLICATION TO VARY A 
PREMISES LICENCE – THE LIMES HOTEL, 99 HIGH STREET, NEEDHAM MARKET 
IPSWICH, IP6 8DQ  
 

1. Purpose of Report 

1.1 To report information to the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee to enable the 
determination of an application made to vary premises licence MPL0353 on issue in 
respect of The Limes Hotel, 99 High Street, Needham Market, IPSWICH IP6 8DQ.  

2. Recommendations 

2.1     The Sub-Committee must, having regard to the representations made, take such of 
the steps below (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives: 

 

  to GRANT the licence subject to conditions which are consistent with the 
operating schedule accompanying the application - modified to such extent as 
the authority considers appropriate for promotion of the licensing objectives - 
and subject to any mandatory condition(s) which must be included in the 
licence; 

  to REJECT the whole or part of the application. 
 
           For these purposes conditions of the licence are modified if any of them are altered 

or omitted or any new condition is added. 
 

The Sub-Committee determines this application at the hearing. 
 

 
3. Financial Implications  

3.1 There is a statutory right of appeal to the magistrates’ court for any party aggrieved 
by the decision taken by the Licensing Authority. 

4. Risk Management 

4.1 None, other than those that inherently apply to the Licensing Authority when 
carrying out its licensing functions. The four licensing objectives are prevention of 
crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and protection of 
children from harm. 

 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



5. Consultations 

5.1 The application made has been subject to the statutory consultation period as 
prescribed by regulation. The notices advertising the application have been on 
display at the premises and published (East Anglian Daily Times – 5th January 
2018). 

6. Equality Analysis 

6.1 There are no equality impacts arising directly from the matters contained within this 
report. 

7. Key Information 

7.1 The hearing is to determine an application to vary an existing premises licence 
made under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.  A copy of the application 
including plans of the premises which were received on 4th January 2018, are 
attached as Appendix B to this report. 

7.2 The application has been submitted by the premises licence holder: 

Elizabeth Holdings PLC 

For licensed premises: 

The Limes Hotel, 99 High Street, Needham Market, IPSWICH IP6 8DQ,  

The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) is: 

Helen Baldry (personal licence holder with Mid Suffolk MPA0075) 

7.3 The variation seeks to alter the existing premises licence: 

(a) To amend 4 conditions on the existing premise licence as attached Appendix B. 

7.4 The Limes Hotel has benefitted from a premises licence issued by Mid Suffolk 
District Council since November 2005 (when the Licensing Act 2003 took effect) 
and prior to that a liquor licence issued by the magistrates’ court. The existing 
licence has been altered from original conversion rights and simultaneous variation 
on 6 August 2014, until as now proposed via the variation (section 34) application 
submitted 4th January 2018. 

7.5 A summary of the current premises licence including licensed plan are attached to 
this report as Appendix A. 

7.6 A hearing is necessary to determine the application following receipt of relevant 
representations which have not been withdrawn.   The Licensing Authority must 
carry out its functions under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing 
objectives, which are: 

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder; 
(b) public safety;  
(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and 
(d) the protection of children from harm 

Page 2



7.7 In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must have regard to 
its Statement of Licensing Policy published under section 5 of the Act, and any 
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182. 

7.8 Where revisions are made to the legislation or guidance issued by the Secretary of 
State, there may be a period of time when the local Statement of Licensing Policy is 
inconsistent with these revisions. In these circumstances, the Licensing Authority 
will have regard, and give appropriate weight, to the relevant changes, guidance 
and its own Statement of Licensing Policy. 

7.9 The Sub-Committee will also be aware of Human Rights Act 1998 considerations - 
specifically Article 6 and Articles 8 and 1 of Protocol 1 when determining 
applications for the variation of an existing licence. 

8. Representations 

8.1 Representations have not been received from any Responsible Authority under the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

8.2 There have been four representations made by ‘other persons’ (which includes 
local residents). These submissions are attached as Appendix C to this report.  

8.3 There have been two supporting representations made by ‘other persons’ (which 
includes local residents). These submissions are attached as Appendix D to this 
report. 

9. Appendices  

Title Location 

A. Summary of premises licence MPL0353 Attached 

B. Application to vary a premises licence and 
accompanying premises plans 

Attached 

C. Representations received from ‘other persons’ Attached 

D. Supporting representations received from ‘other 
persons’ 

Attached 

10. Background Documents 

10.1 The Licensing Act 2003 

10.2 Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2017 edition) 

10.3 Mid Suffolk District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy  

Authorship: 
Sue Gamble and Kay Sanders Tel: 0300 123 4000 option 6 
Licensing Officer Email: licensingteam@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk  
 

Page 3

mailto:licensingteam@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



M/LASub/17/1 Revised Appendix A

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Appendix C

P
age 41



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 43



Page 44



LICENSING ACT 2003 – HEARING PROCEDURE 

Pre-Hearing Matters 
 
1. Welcome and the Reason for the Hearing 
 
2. The procedure to be followed 
 
3. Election of a Chairman for the Hearing  
 
4. Welcome by the Chairman including any domestic arrangements/recording  
 
5. Apologies for absence/substitutions 
 
6. Declarations of interest by Members (if any) 
 
7. The Chairman will introduce the Members of the Sub-Committee 
 
 The Chairman will introduce the Officer of the Licensing Authority, the 

Committee Officer and the Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee; 
 

Chairman will ask the Applicant and any person representing or assisting them 
to introduce themselves. (Confirmation also should be given that copies of the 
relevant representations to be considered at the hearing have been received); 
 
The Chairman will then ask those present which have been deemed by the 
Licensing Authority to have made a valid representation to introduce themselves 
in the following order: 
 
(a) Responsible Authorities; 
(b) Other Persons (Other Persons should confirm whether a spokesman or 

spokesmen have been nominated and, if so identify them). 
 
8. The Chairman will ask all parties to the Hearing whether they wish to withdraw 

their application or representation. 
 
9. The Chairman will ask the Officer of the Licensing Authority to report: 
 

(a) Whether any requests from a party for the Hearing has asked for permission 
for a witness to appear in support of their representation/application.  (The 
Hearing Sub-Committee will determine any request.) 

(b) Whether any documentary or other information that a party to the Hearing 
wishes to present.  If there is any such material, the Chairman will ask all 
the other parties to the Hearing whether they consent to it being presented.  
If they agree, the material will be distributed. 

 

 

 

 

Page 45



10. The Chairman will invite the Applicant or his representative to estimate the time 
required to present their case and ask questions of other parties to the Hearing.   
He/She will then ask the other parties to the hearing whether they will require a 
longer period to present their representation and question the applicant.   The 
Hearing Sub-Committee will determine the maximum period of time allowed for 
each party to put their case. 

 
 

The Hearing 
 
Immediately the Pre-Hearing Matters have been dealt with the Hearing will commence. 
 
11.  The Chairman will ask the Officer of the Licensing Authority to  summarise the 

 matter under consideration. 
 
 The Sub-Committee, Applicant, and those making representations may ask 
 questions of the Licensing Authority Officer.  
 
 Starting with the Applicant, each party will exercise their rights within the 
 identified maximum time, as follows: 
 

(a) Each party will present their case, including responding to any points of 
which the Licensing Authority has previously given notice, and call any 
approved witness in support of their case. 

(b) If given permission by the Chairman, and only through the Chairman of the 
hearing, each party may raise questions for any other party or witness. 

 
 The Applicant or his representative will be asked to give a closing statement. 
 
12. The Chairman will put forward a motion to exclude the public to enable the Sub-

Committee to deliberate in private session (if appropriate). 
 

13. Members of the Hearing Sub-Committee and the Legal Advisor will leave the 
meeting/ask all other parties to leave the meeting to allow the Sub-Committee to 
deliberate in private session. 

 
14. Members of the Hearing Sub-Committee return and the Chairman or Legal 

Advisor will announce the decision, together with the reasons for it or 
(alternatively) may announce that judgement is reserved and written reasons for 
decision will be provided at a later time. 

 
15. The Legal Advisor will confirm that the decision and rights of appeal will be 

confirmed in writing. 
 

16. The Chairman will close the meeting. 

Page 46



 

 

 

  

  
 

 

ATTENDANCE AT HEARING NOTICE 
(Section 34 Application to VARY a premises licence) 

 
For completion by Licensing Authority: 

 
For completion by YOU: 
Please tick box to indicate whether you 
are: 

 
 

 
If you want any other person to attend as a witness to support you (other than the person whom you 
intend to represent you), complete the box below in order to comply with the hearings procedure: 

Application type: Section 34 VARY 
Ref: MPL0353 

Application date: 4th January 2018 
 

Premises: The Limes Hotel, 99 High Street, Needham Market, IP6 8DQ 

Applicant | Address: Elizabeth Holdings PLC, Merchant House, 33 Fore Street, Ipswich IP4 1JL 
 

Applicant:  

Objector:  

Other (please state):  

 YES NO 

Q1. Do you intend to attend the hearing? 
(Note: If you wish to withdraw your representation, you should notify 
the Licensing Authority as soon as possible) 

  

Q2. Will someone be attending to speak on your behalf? 
 

  

(If YES to above please specify name and occupation of 
speaker): 

 
 

Q3. Do you consider the hearing to be necessary? 
(Note: The Licensing Authority may dispense with the hearing if all 
parties agree) 

  

Q4. Please give an estimate (in minutes) of how long you 
believe you will need to make your points concerning this 
application? 

 
………………          minutes 

Describe in the space below the matter(s) on which this person be giving evidence on in 
relation to this application, representation or notice. Please use continuation sheet/reverse if 
necessary: 

 
 
 

YOUR NAME:  

SIGNATURE:  Date:  

Licensing Team 
Mid Suffolk District Council 
Endeavour House, 8 Russell Road, Ipswich 
IP1 2BX 
Tel: 0300 123 4000 

Website: www.midsuffolk.gov.uk  

 

Please complete and return this form not later than 
FIVE WORKING DAYS before the hearing date 

 

  
 

Page 47

http://www.midsuffolk.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 M/LASub/17/1 LICENSING ACT 2003 - HEARING TO DETERMINE AN APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - THE LIMES HOTEL, 99 HIGH STREET, NEEDHAM MARKET
	Revised Appendix A
	Licensing
	Revised Appendix A

	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix C-Addendum
	Appendix D
	Hearing Procedure
	ATTENDANCE Notice




